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From: <Joseph_Hegner@dom.com>
To: <mls3@nrc.gov>

Date: 4/14/04 10:51AM

Subject: Revising the ESP Application?
Mike,

From time to time we talk about "revising® the North Anna ESP application.
Usually the context s to Incorporate information developed through the RAl
process. | guess there may be other reasons, too.

You've Indicated that frequent revisions are not desirable. {'d like to
chat with you regarding your expectations with respect to if and when the
application should be "revised.”

Please give it some thought, then give me a call.

Thanks.

Joe H.



WINLUVW D) EMIFVAW JUUUV L.t I . B ) . L. . Page 11 .

Mail Envelope Properties  (407D4FE3.1C7 : 10 : 57799)

Subject: Revising the ESP Application?
Creation Date: 4/14/04 10:50AM
From: <Joseph_Hegner@dom.com>
Created By: Joseph_Hegner@dom.com
Recipients
Trc.gov
owf4_po.OWFN_DO
MLS3 (Michael Scott)
Post Office Route
owfd_po.OWFN_DO nIc.gov
Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 462 04/14/04 10:50AM
Mime.§22 1423
Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None
Concealed Subject: No

Security: Standard



